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Dan Cummins Parking Lot Addition Drainage Analysis 
This report was prepared by Thoroughbred Engineering for Dan Cummins, US 27/US 68 BYPASS RD, Paris, 

Kentucky. The intent of the following drainage report is to analyze a drainage area totaling 4.80 acres. The 

stormwater detention is provided for by a detention basin located to the east of the property designed by 

GRW Engineers, INC. The “Paris Development Drainage Report” created by GRW on November 20, 2006 shall 

be referenced throughout this report. For specific information regarding the detention basin, reference the 

drainage analysis report mentioned above. The following report is based on field conditions and the drainage 

report and Pondpak data created by GRW Engineers. 

Software and Methodology 
Carlson Civil Suite 2017 was utilized to design the storm sewer system and model the watershed to determine 

the pre and post conditions. Predicted peak runoff(Qp) was calculated using the Rational Method, 

Qp= CiA 

where, 

C = runoff coefficient, variable with land use 

i = intensity of rainfall of chosen frequency for a duration equal to time of concentration tc 

A= area of watershed (acres) 

NOAA’s National Weather Service Precipitation Frequency Data Surver was used for local precipitation data. 

Site Statistics 
The following table lists the site statistics and hydrologic parameters: 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
*See GRW Report for Design runoff coefficient  
 
 
 
 
 
 

Hydrograph Runoff Input and Results 

Hydrograph Type Rational  Impervious Percentage 89 % 

Drainage Area 4.80 acres  Pre-Development-C 0.25 

Impervious Area 4.30 acres  Post-Development-C 0.86 

Pervious Area 0.5 acres  GRW Design-C* 0.86 
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The planned development of the site is as follows: 
 

Lot area=   4. 80 acres 
Impervious area =  4. 30 acres;   C = 0.95 
Vegetative area =  0. 50 acres;   C = 0.25 
Total Weighted runoff coefficient C =0. 86 

 
 

Existing Detention Summary 
The existing detention pond was designed by GRW Engineering to capture the runoff from for a developed 
property with runoff coefficient (C) of 0.86.  The actual runoff coefficient of the developed property is 0.86 
Since the actual runoff coefficient is not greater than the planned developed condition with a runoff 
coefficient of 0.86, no additional detention is required.   
 
 
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact us. 
 

 

Sincerely, 

Thoroughbred Engineering 

 

 

Daniel Rehner, P.E.      Darrin Croucher, P.E. 

Project Engineer      Principal Engineer 
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